Village Maintenance Report
		
	To: Mayor David Miller
	
	Cc: Deputy Mayor Larry Chaleff and Village Trustees
	
	From: Brian Gauger
	
	Date: June 3, 2025					

	Re: May Maintenance Report


1.General Village Maintenance: We picked up the repaired piston, reinstalled and tested.  All backflow check devices had their yearly test done.  I found a broken sprinkler head in park, replaced and tested.  We had Delta come in and perform a service and replace malfunctioning part on the shops air compressor.  We had to relocate the compressor due to lack of accessibility.  The tennis courts have been rolled twice and the divider nets were rehung, we also cleaned out the trench drain that runs alongside the court.  We have been landscaping on a weekly basis.  We changed the serpentine belt on the village hall generator.  We have been changing out the light fixtures in the village hall office as the ballasts have been going bad.


